Forestry Commission -

Mr James MacKay

Bailies of Bennachie North
Dellside -
Blairdaff SCOﬂO
Inverurie Buchan D tri
AB51 9LT Ordiquhill,
Portsoy
Our ref Your ref Huntfl’i
Aberdeensk

12 May 1993 Tel: 0466 794
Fax: 0466 79

Dear James District M
Norman Dav
EAST INDUSTRY OPEN DAY

You may well be aware that an Open Day is to be held at the Bin
Forest and Forestry Office, Huntly on Saturday 26 June 1993. The
day will be on similar lines to last year but somewhat enlarged.

I vrite to ask whether or not you would be interested in mounting
an exhibit. If you are, a space would be reserved for you in the
big shed. A charge of £50 per exhibitor is being made.

If you are interested an early reply would be appreciated
together with an indication of the space required.

Further information may be had by telephoning me on 0466 794161.

Yours sincerely

F Thom
District Forester FM
for Forest District Manager

Forest Enterprise is responsible for the management of the forests and woodlands owned by the nation.
Its objectives include the production and supply of timber for the wood using industry,
the conservation of wildlife in its forests and the provision of wide ranging recreation opportunities.



Craigmill
Muir of Fowlis
Alford
Aberdeenshire
AB33 8NX

F Thom

District Forester FM

Forest Enterprise

Buchan District Office

Ordiquhill

Portsoy Road

Huntly

Aberdeenshire

AB54 4S8J
28 May 1993

Dear Mr Thom
NORTH EAST INDUSTRY OPEN DAY

I write on behalf of the Bailies of Bennachie regarding your
recent letter to James MacKay about the above Open Day. It was
discussed at our meeting last night and we decided not to take
part in the event this year. We would, however, wish you well
with this venture.

Yours sincerely

Sue Taylor
Clerk to the Bailies of Bennachie



Forestry Commission

Mr James MacKay
Bailies of Bennachie
Dellside

Blairdaff

Inverurie
Aberdeenshire

Our ref Your ref

28 May 1993

Dear Mr MacKay
FOREST INDUSTRY OPEN DAY 26 JUNE

Further to my letter of 12 May offering your organisation space
at the Open Day, I have reconsidered our chawging policy.

It has been decided that voluntary organisations such as yours

should be welcomed and that you should make a donation, at a
level which you can reasonably afford, towards our expenses.

I would appreciate an early reply as to whether or not you are
interested in attending.

Yours sincerely

L -

F Thom
District Forester FM
for Forest District Manager
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Forest Enterprise is responsible for the management of the forests and woodlands owned by the nation.
Its objectives include the production and supply of timber for the wood using industry,
the conservation of wildlife in its forests and the provision of wide ranging recreation opportunities.
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